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Pavsner, .

me to o to “eaw York.

Something not cornneeted with litigation hes just come up end recuires

i do not now know exsctly when it can be. I hope to meks it
this coming week, If I esn, I do not think it csn be before Thursdey,

¥hen I em there, I willi phone to see i there is snything
shout which you would like %o ser "o,

It is not impossibls thst the motter of the fese RBslr sgrees
should not have besn charged sgeinst me will bsve besn resclved or thet
mey be gble to amecomplish this st thet tims, The problem here ir not
Dell but Segs, s magezine. After writing you I 4id heer from him,

If I get there end you would like to see me but cennot that day,
I %ill be prepsrss to stay over,

Sincerely,

Herold Weisterg



